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Third parties due diligence

Find 5 errors (or more…) game

Nathalie Raynaud - Corporate Compliance Officer Sanofi
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Rules
What Health Ltd is a European healthcare company. What Health Ltd 
wants to build a new factory in Kickbackistan a fast growing market 
for its products.

What Health Ltd General Manger is looking to hire a consultant to 
help with the construction of the new plant. The task of the consultant 
will be to help obtain all the necessary construction permits and to 
maneuver through the highly complicated and bureaucratic 
administration processes in the fastest way. Three firms have been 
identified for that mission: Best Building Advisors Ltd,  Crookenzie Inc., 
Great Builder Engineering Inc.

As the newly appointed Compliance Officer of What Health Ltd you’re 
asked to review the due diligence files of the three potential business 
partners.

Hereafter are interesting extracts of these files,
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What Health Ltd has sent a request for a quote (RFQ) on April 1st 2016 
Here are the 3 offers received1

Any comment?
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2

Here is an extract of the 
What Health internal due 
diligence questionnaire 

completed by What Health 
General Manager for one 
of the potential business 

partners  

Any comment?
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Best Building Advisors Ltd Marketing & Sales break-down

Any comment?
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One of the media searches results

Any interesting 
information?
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Here is an 
extract from the 
draft agreement 

proposed by 
Crookenzie Inc. 
to What Health 

Ltd.  

Any comment?
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